RFP 0900000431
Attachment I

Name of Vendor Providing Reference:
Name of Bidder Responding to RFP: 
Reference Contact Name and Title:
Reference Contact Phone number:
Reference Contract email address:

Instructions for vendor providing reference:
Please respond to all questions below on your company letterhead and email completed reference letter to vanessa.young@omes.ok.gov no later than 3pm CST on March 30, 2020. On the subject line, please list the bidder’s name and RFP #0900000431. Please email any questions regarding this document to vanesa.young@omes.ok.gov .

Reference Questions

1. What is the nature of your business?
2. How many years have you worked with this bidder and what services did they provide?
3. How satisfied are you with this bidder’s knowledge and performance regarding data storage, and reporting?
4. [bookmark: _GoBack]How satisfied are you with this bidder’s analysis of health plan cost, utilization, and delivery?
5. Did you experience any problems or limitations with their services?
6. Is the anything else that you can share that may be helpful to us in making this decision?


Reference Signature: 							Date: 
